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RE: IEPA v. James L. Quirin and C, Grantham Co., IEPA No. 204-03-AC
Dear Ms. Ryan: |

In confirmation of my voicemail message left this afternoon, I represent the Respondents in
the above-referenced case, and in consultation with both, we have determined not to challenge this

particular administrative citation.

I'would like any future correspondence, pleadings, or other materials concerning this matter
to be sent to my attention.

Please call if you have any questions.

~

Very truly yours,

SFH/ew

cc: Clerk, Pollution Control Board
C. Grantham Co.
James L. Quirin




